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PRE-APPENDED
FEB 20, 2014 - 11:23 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05308-12

Shawna Senko

e
From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 8:34 AM
To: Laura King
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120208-Document No. 00817-14

Per this message, DN 00817-14 will be issued today to the parties/interested persons of record, and all active incumbent
local exchange companies (TL) and all active competitive local exchange carriers (TA, TX, TY) as interested person just for
purposes of receiving document no 00817-14.

Shawna Senko A DMINISTRATIVE

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

9540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Laura King

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:52 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: Docket No. 120208-Document No. 00817-14

Good Afternoon,

I would like to have document no. 00817-14 sent to the parties/interested person of record and would
ask that you include all active incumbent local exchange companies (TL) and all active competitive
local exchange carriers (TA, TX, TY) as interested person just for purposes of receiving document no
00817-14.

If possible, I would like the document to be send by COB on 2/21.

Thanks, Laura


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
FEB 20, 2014 - 11:23 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05308-12


STATE OF FLORIDA

CONMSSIONERS:' OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

ART GRAHAM {(850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALRBIS

JULIE L. BROWN

Public Serpice Conmumission

August 2, 2012

Matthew J. Feil, Esquire AlMIN AsTualiVh

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 120208-TX

Dear Mr. Feil:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition to initiate rulemaking to revise and amend
Rule 25-22.0365, F.A.C., by Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc., which was filed in this
office on July 31, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk
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